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The Savona Mill shows the evolution of industrial architecture with three distinct periods of 20th  

century industrial construction techniques and materials: the Weave Mill (c. 1916), a 1-story brick 

building of traditional timber mill construction with exposed beam ends and a wood clerestory roof; 

the Spinning Mill (c. 1921), a 3-story adjoining brick building of iron/timber fireproof construction 

with poured concrete foundation, timber beams and floors, and metal columns; and the Paper 

Warehouse (c. 1951), a 3-story adjoining brick building of reinforced concrete framed construction 

with concrete mushroom columns and brick infill walls. Originally constructed for the Savona 

Manufacturing Company, the building was leased in 1931 to Alfred Cotton Mills and sold later in the 

1930s to Old Dominion Box Company. The building was actively used for manufacturing until the 

1990s when Old Dominion ceased production at the property. The red shaded area below indicates the 

general location of the approximately 3.168-acre portion of tax parcel ID no. 07111417 recommended 

for designation. A more detailed plat of the parcel (identifying the portion recommended for 

designation as “Area 138,003 Sq. Ft 3.168 Acres”) is also included below. 

  



 


